
 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

Union, MO 63084 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, December 3, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
II. Minutes Approval 

1. Monday, November 25, 2019 
 

III. Public Request for Discussion/Action 
 

IV. Action Items 
 

a. Commission Order 2019-495 In the Matter of Public Notice for Public Hearing on the Second 
Proposed Amendment to the Budget of Franklin County for Fiscal Year 2019 
 

b. Commission Order 2019-496 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of a Contract for 
Services and Related Documents with the Missouri Association of Prosecuting Attorneys 

 
c. Commission Order 2019-497 In the Matter of Approving a Lease Agreement Pertaining to Real 

Property Acquired by Franklin County Through Flood Buy-Out Programs 
 

d. Commission Order 2019-498 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing the Execution of an 
Application for CNA Healthcare to Provide Physicians Liability Insurance 

 
e. Commission Order 2019-499 Resolution 

 
f. Commission Order 2019-500 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and All the Items 

Listed Thereon 
 

V. Discussion Items and Reports 
 
A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed) 

 
B. Commission Discussion 

 
VI. Years of Service Recognition  

- Tori Karim – 25 years – Planning and Zoning 
- Cpl. Jerod Blankenship – 15 Years – Sheriff’s Office 
- Tyson Jones – 15 Years – Sheriff’s Office 
- Lt. Adam Albert – 15 Years – Sheriff’s Office 
- Cpl. James Harden – 15 Years – Sheriff’s Office 

 
VII. Adjournment 

 
 
County Commission AGENDA Page 1 December 3, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

 Union, MO 63084 

Regular Meeting 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Monday, November 25, 2019 1:00 PM Training Rm 207 

 
I. Call to Order 
Attendee Name Present 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  

Dave Hinson, 2nd District Commissioner  

Todd Boland, 1ST District Commissioner  

Matt Becker, Prosecuting Attorney  

Scottie Eagan, Planning and Zoning  

Nichole Zielke, Planning and Zoning  

Debbie Aholt, Treasurer  

Susan Scott, Building Department  

Tammy Vemmer, Auditor  

Tom Copeland, Assessor  

Lauren Drumm, HR Director  
Tim Baker, County Clerk  

Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Director  
Steve Pelton, Sheriff  
Angie Hittson, Health Department Director  
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant  
Ron Williams, Highway Administrator  

 
II. Elected Officials and /Department Heads Monthly Discussion 

a. Each department head and elected official in attendance provides a brief update on their department. 
No action was taken. 

 
III. Adjournment 

 
Meeting adjourned at 1:30 PM. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Minutes Page1                                                                     November 25, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

 Union, MO 63084 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, December 3, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     

 

II. Minutes Approval 
1. Monday, November 25, 2019 
 

III. Public Request for Discussion/Action 
 

IV. Action Items 
 

a. Commission Order 2019-495 In the Matter of Public Notice for Public Hearing on the Second 
Proposed Amendment to the Budget of Franklin County for Fiscal Year 2019 
 

b. Commission Order 2019-496 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of a Contract for 
Services and Related Documents with the Missouri Association of Prosecuting Attorneys 

 
c. Commission Order 2019-497 In the Matter of Approving a Lease Agreement Pertaining to Real 

Property Acquired by Franklin County Through Flood Buy-Out Programs 
 

d. Commission Order 2019-498 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing the Execution of an 
Application for CNA Healthcare to Provide Physicians Liability Insurance 

 
e. Commission Order 2019-499 Resolution 

 
V. Discussion Items and Reports 

 
A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed) 

 
B. Commission Discussion 

 
 

VI. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 

 
County Commission AGENDA Page 1 December 3, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

 Union, MO 63084 

Regular Meeting 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Monday, November 25, 2019 1:00 PM Training Rm 207 

 
I. Call to Order 
Attendee Name Present 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  

Dave Hinson, 2nd District Commissioner  

Todd Boland, 1ST District Commissioner  

Matt Becker, Prosecuting Attorney  

Scottie Eagan, Planning and Zoning  

Nichole Zielke, Planning and Zoning  

Debbie Aholt, Treasurer  

Susan Scott, Building Department  

Tammy Vemmer, Auditor  

Tom Copeland, Assessor  

Lauren Drumm, HR Director  
Tim Baker, County Clerk  

Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Director  
Steve Pelton, Sheriff  
Angie Hittson, Health Department Director  
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant  
Ron Williams, Highway Administrator  

 
II. Elected Officials and /Department Heads Monthly Discussion 

a. Each department head and elected official in attendance provides a brief update on their department. 
No action was taken. 

 
III. Adjournment 

 
Meeting adjourned at 1:30 PM. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Minutes Page1                                                                     November 25, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


Commission Order No. 2019-495 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 3, 2019 
County of Franklin Budget 
 

Commission Order 2019-495  

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC NOTICE 
FOR PUBLIC HEARING ON THE 
SECOND PROPOSED AMENDMENT  
TO THE BUDGET FOR 
FRANKLIN COUNTY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, December 18, 2019 at 
10:30 AM in the Franklin County Government Center, Commission Chambers, Union, MO on the proposed 
amendments to the 2019 budget; and 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that a notice of this hearing be published in the Washington Missourian, 
Wednesday, December 4, 2019 edition. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that a copy of this order to Tambra Vemmer, Franklin County Auditor. 
 
 
 
 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-496 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 3, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-496  

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A  
CONTRACT FOR SERVICES 
AND RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH 
THE MISSOURI ASSOCIATION 
OF PROSECUTING ATTORNEYS 
 
WHEREAS, the Missouri Association of Prosecuting Attorneys has obtained grant moneys to be used by 
certain counties regarding Victims of Crime Act; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Prosecuting Attorney’s Office is eligible to and desires to participate in such 
grant; and 
 
WHEREAS, attached hereto is Contract for Services and related documents pertaining to said program which 
must be executed in order to participate in the program. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Contract for Services, and related documents, from the Missouri 
Association of Prosecuting Attorneys are hereby approved and that Matthew Becker, Prosecuting Attorney, are 
authorized to execute said documents on behalf of Franklin County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that one (1) executed copy of said documents and a copy of this Order be 
provided to the Missouri Association of Prosecuting Attorneys and that a copy of this Order and a copy of said 
documents be provided to Matthew Becker, Prosecuting Attorney; Christa Buchanan, Clerk's Office.  
 
 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 







Commission Order No. 2019-497 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 3, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-497 Page 1 

ss. 

 
 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING A LEASE  
AGREEMENT PERTAINING TO REAL PROPERTY 
ACQUIRED BY FRANKLIN COUNTY THROUGH  
FLOOD BUY-OUT PROGRAMS 
 
WHEREAS, as a result of various floods, Franklin County has acquired title to certain flood damaged real 
property, through flood buy-out programs; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to prevent the County from having to maintain said property and to place said property 
back on the tax rolls, it is advisable to lease the subject properties, and  
 
WHEREAS, Michael Rogers, Kathy Rogers and Emily Rogers desire to lease said property for one (1) year 
from Franklin County as reflected in the Lease Agreement attached hereto and are willing to do so in 
accordance with the terms of the lease agreement on file with the County Clerk. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Presiding Commissioner is hereby authorized to execute on behalf of 
Franklin County said lease agreement with Michael Rogers, Kathy Rogers and Emily Rogers.  
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a fully executed copy of the lease agreement is to be provided to Tom 
Copeland, Assessor; Scottie Eagan, Planning and Zoning Director; Jeannine Stevens, Deputy County Clerk 
and to Michael, Kathy and Emily Rogers. 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 





















Commission Order No. 2019-498 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 3, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-498 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN 
APPLICATION FOR CNA HEALTHCARE 
TO PROVIDE PHYSICIANS LIABILITY INSURANCE 
 
WHEREAS, Shaukat Thanawalla, M.D. provides medical services to the Franklin County Health Department; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, since Shaukat Thanawalla, M.D. is an independent health care provider it is necessary that 
Franklin County obtain professional liability insurance to cover any potential liability of Franklin County; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the desire and necessity of the Franklin County Health Department to submit an application 
for professional liability insurance to CNA HEALTHCARE.  
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Application with CNA HEALTHCARE is hereby approved and that the 
Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all documents on behalf of Franklin County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to CNA Healthcare; to Angie Hittson, Health 
Department Director; and to Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 















Commission Order No. 2019-495 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 3, 2019 
County of Franklin Budget 
 

Commission Order 2019-495  

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC NOTICE 
FOR PUBLIC HEARING ON THE 
SECOND PROPOSED AMENDMENT  
TO THE BUDGET FOR 
FRANKLIN COUNTY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, December 18, 2019 at 
10:30 AM in the Franklin County Government Center, Commission Chambers, Union, MO on the proposed 
amendments to the 2019 budget; and 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that a notice of this hearing be published in the Washington Missourian, 
Wednesday, December 4, 2019 edition. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that a copy of this order to Tambra Vemmer, Franklin County Auditor. 
 
 
 
 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-496 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 3, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-496  

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A  
CONTRACT FOR SERVICES 
AND RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH 
THE MISSOURI ASSOCIATION 
OF PROSECUTING ATTORNEYS 
 
WHEREAS, the Missouri Association of Prosecuting Attorneys has obtained grant moneys to be used by 
certain counties regarding Victims of Crime Act; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Prosecuting Attorney’s Office is eligible to and desires to participate in such 
grant; and 
 
WHEREAS, attached hereto is Contract for Services and related documents pertaining to said program which 
must be executed in order to participate in the program. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Contract for Services, and related documents, from the Missouri 
Association of Prosecuting Attorneys are hereby approved and that Matthew Becker, Prosecuting Attorney, are 
authorized to execute said documents on behalf of Franklin County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that one (1) executed copy of said documents and a copy of this Order be 
provided to the Missouri Association of Prosecuting Attorneys and that a copy of this Order and a copy of said 
documents be provided to Matthew Becker, Prosecuting Attorney; Christa Buchanan, Clerk's Office.  
 
 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 







Commission Order No. 2019-497 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 3, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-497 Page 1 

ss. 

 
 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING A LEASE  
AGREEMENT PERTAINING TO REAL PROPERTY 
ACQUIRED BY FRANKLIN COUNTY THROUGH  
FLOOD BUY-OUT PROGRAMS 
 
WHEREAS, as a result of various floods, Franklin County has acquired title to certain flood damaged real 
property, through flood buy-out programs; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to prevent the County from having to maintain said property and to place said property 
back on the tax rolls, it is advisable to lease the subject properties, and  
 
WHEREAS, Michael Rogers, Kathy Rogers and Emily Rogers desire to lease said property for one (1) year 
from Franklin County as reflected in the Lease Agreement attached hereto and are willing to do so in 
accordance with the terms of the lease agreement on file with the County Clerk. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Presiding Commissioner is hereby authorized to execute on behalf of 
Franklin County said lease agreement with Michael Rogers, Kathy Rogers and Emily Rogers.  
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a fully executed copy of the lease agreement is to be provided to Tom 
Copeland, Assessor; Scottie Eagan, Planning and Zoning Director; Jeannine Stevens, Deputy County Clerk 
and to Michael, Kathy and Emily Rogers. 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 





















Commission Order No. 2019-498 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 3, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-498 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN 
APPLICATION FOR CNA HEALTHCARE 
TO PROVIDE PHYSICIANS LIABILITY INSURANCE 
 
WHEREAS, Shaukat Thanawalla, M.D. provides medical services to the Franklin County Health Department; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, since Shaukat Thanawalla, M.D. is an independent health care provider it is necessary that 
Franklin County obtain professional liability insurance to cover any potential liability of Franklin County; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the desire and necessity of the Franklin County Health Department to submit an application 
for professional liability insurance to CNA HEALTHCARE.  
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Application with CNA HEALTHCARE is hereby approved and that the 
Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all documents on behalf of Franklin County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to CNA Healthcare; to Angie Hittson, Health 
Department Director; and to Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 















Commission Order No. 2019-499 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 3, 2019 
County of Franklin  
 

  

ss. 

 

RESOLUTION 
WHEREAS, Franklin County has a long and historic tradition of high school programs, both 
academic and extracurricular, which have excelled on the state level by winning State 
Championships and other recognition; and 

WHEREAS, the St. Francis Borgia Regional High School Girls Varsity Volleyball Team has 
this year continued such glorious tradition by winning for the 11th time in the school’s history the 
state volleyball championship defeating Logan-Rogersville in the final game; and 

WHEREAS, in addition to winning the state championship the members of the Borgia Girls 
Varsity Volleyball team had a magnificent season in compiling a record of 33-4-1 under Head 
Coach C.J. Steiger; and 

WHEREAS, the performance by the Borgia Lady Knights brings great credit upon themselves, 
their school and Franklin County. 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED by the Franklin County Commission that the members of 
the Borgia Lady Knights volleyball team should be and hereby are recognized for their 
outstanding performance in winning the 2019 Missouri Class 3 Girls State Volleyball 
Championship. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the coaches of the Borgia Lady Knights varsity volleyball 
team and the parents of each of the Lady Knights are also hereby congratulated and thanked for 
their unending support of the program which has brought great honor and credit to our Great 
County. 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-500 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 3, 2019 
County of Franklin Report 
 

Commission Order 2019-500 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF  
APPROVING THE CONSENT  
AGENDA AND ALL THE 
ITEMS LISTED THEREON 
 
WHEREAS, in the course of the daily operation of county government certain routine actions are necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, certain of the routine items referred to above involve either the issuance of licenses, the receipt of funds or 
the authorization of accounts payable and/or abstract of fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the approval of such routine matters can be approved through the use of a “Consent Agenda”; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to afford a better record of what has been approved through the use of the Consent Agenda it has 
been determined that it would be appropriate to pass a commission order weekly which approves all items contained in 
the Consent Agenda. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the County Commission of Franklin County that the Consent Agenda for December 3, 
2019 addressing the below listed items is hereby approved, to wit: 
 

Fees:    
 
Liquor Licenses:   St. John the Baptist – St. John’s Dartball Tournament 12/7/19 
 
Auctioneer License:  
 
Other:   
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 

 




	I. Call to Order
	II. Minutes Approval
	1. November 25, 2019

	III. Public Request for Discussion/Action
	IV. Action Items
	a. 2019-495 Notice of Public Hearing for Budget Amendment
	b. 2019-496 MO Association of Prosecuting Attorneys Grant
	c. 2019-497 Lease Agreement Flood Buy-Out
	d. 2019-498 CNA Healthcare Application
	e. 2019-499 Resolution
	f. 2019-500 Consent Agenda

	V. Discussion Items and Reports
	a. Elected Official and Departmental Reports
	b. Commission Discussion

	VI. Years of Service Recognition
	VII. Adjournment



